Box 475

NEIL H. WILLS

GEOLOGIST
Roswell, New Mexico

June 10, 1935

Mr. F, J. Vesely,
State 011 =nd Gas Inspector,
Carlsbad, Hew liexico.

Dear Mr. Vesely:

I am retubning to you in triplicate your form
5G 106 concerning the pluszing of the George
Etz et 2l No. 1 State well in 36-205-28E, Eddy
County, New l'exico.

It was fortunate that you reminded me of this
detall as I was under the impression that I had
gsent in 211 necessary forms and the well was

a thing of the past. Thanks and I am sorry that
I have delayed youe.

You will note that the forms are signed by 4. N,
Etz 1nstead of George Etz. George Etz is out of
the country for six weeks or two months. 4. N.
Etz his brother 1s in partnership with George
Etz so I agsume that his signing the form will be
satisfactory with you.

Very truly yours,

D N7+ 22

Phone 1099



